From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To:

Subject: RE: FYI

Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 8:24:00 AM
Hi, Tim:

Thanks for the feedback. The audio and video was indeed challenging. Before presentation, Xiaofeng Xia has spent
one evening and one morning to test Skype with me. The "Skype for Business" does not generally work with
personal Skype. I used all I have at home. I do not usually use Skype at home either. I use Facetime with a personal
iPad for personal communications. Actually, the video worked fine when I tried with two PCs at home.

Hope your trip has been smooth. Have you got to try Zong Zi? (Leaf wrapped rice, special for this holiday season.)

Have a safe trip back.

Lily

From: Timothy Grance

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 8:50 PM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Grance, Tim (Fed) <grance@nist.gov>
Subject: FYI

Lily,

Your presentation despite the audio/video challenges went fine.

I think you had a clear excellent presentation that was well received and most appreciated.
You made the right call to present this way.

In general from my untutored post quantum mind the presentations so far have been of good technical quality.
My presentation seemed to go well. I will bring back some questions and the presentations.
All the best

Tim

Sent from my iPhone





